
 

Agenda - Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a 

Chyfathrebu 
Lleoliad: 

Lleoliad Allanol - Canolfan y 

Celfyddydau Aberystwyth  

Dyddiad: Dydd Iau, 6 Rhagfyr 2018 

Amser: 10.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddDGCh@cynulliad.cymru
------ 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

   

2 Craffu Blynyddol ar Lyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru 

(10:00 - 11.00) (Tudalennau 1 - 10)  

Linda Tomos, Llyfrgellydd Cenedlaethol 

Rhodri Glyn Thomas, Arlywydd 

3 Craffu ar Gyngor Llyfrau Cymru 

(11:00 - 12:00) (Tudalennau 11 - 16)  

Helgard Krause, Prif Weithredwr 

Yr Athro Wynn Thomas, Cadeirydd 

4 Papurau i'w nodi 

   

4.1 Craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2019-20: Gwybodaeth 

bellach gan y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a Chwaraeon 

 (Tudalennau 17 - 18)  

4.2 Ateb gan Gyngor Celfyddydau Cymru: National Theatre Wales 

 (Tudalennau 19 - 26)  

4.3 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau: Newid y Cwricwlwm Cenedlaethol 

a dysgu hanes Cymru, a hynny o bersbectif Cymreig, yn ein Hysgolion 

Cynradd, Uwchradd a’r Chweched Dosbarth 

 (Tudalennau 27 - 28)  

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y mater a ganlyn: 

   

6 Ôl-drafodaeth breifat 

   

Diwedd y cyfarfod  

 

Ymweliad y Pwyllgor â Llyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru (12:30 - 

13:30)  

 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 11

Eitem 3



Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AC/AM 
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a Chwaraeon  
Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport  

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  

0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@llyw.cymru 
               Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales 

 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: MA - P/DET/4226/18 
 

 
Bethan Sayed AC 

Cadeirydd 
Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

 
28 Tachwedd 2018  

 
 
 
Annwyl Bethan 
 
Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2019-20 
 
Ysgrifennaf i ymateb i’r pwyntiau gweithredu a gofnodwyd gan y Clerc, a gododd o sesiwn 
graffu’r Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu ar y Gyllideb Ddrafft a gynhaliwyd ar 
8 Tachwedd 2018: 
 
1. Trefniadau gwneud penderfyniadau a llywodraethu ar gyfer Cyllideb y Cyfryngau, 

ac ymdrechion Llywodraeth Cymru i hyrwyddo’r cynllun a gadael i ymgeiswyr 
wybod bod y gronfa ar agor i geisiadau 

 
Cafwyd trafodaeth faith ar ddechrau’r sesiwn am gyllid ar gyfer cynhyrchu ffilmiau a 
rhaglenni teledu yng Nghymru, lle'r oedd fy swyddogion a minnau’n ceisio ymateb i 
ansicrwydd y Pwyllgor am y cyllid sydd ar gael ar hyn o bryd. Dywedais yn glir ein bod ni’n 
agored i fusnes fel arfer, a bod gennym lwybrau cyllido cynhyrchu ar gael o dan Gronfa 
Dyfodol yr Economi ac yn defnyddio’r rhain yn llwyddiannus i ddod â chynyrchiadau mawr i 
Gymru. Dywedais fod y mecanwaith penodol ar gyfer y Gyllideb Buddsoddi yn y Cyfryngau 
wedi’i hoedi ar hyn o bryd, ond rydym yn gweithio’n galed i hyrwyddo’r sector yng Nghymru 
ac yn defnyddio’r holl lwybrau cyllido i wneud hynny. 
 
Bydd cynigion ar gyfer defnyddio gweddill y cyllid a ddyrannwyd i’r Gyllideb Buddsoddi yn y  
Cyfryngau’n cael eu cyflwyno maes o law i mi ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet eu hystyried. 
 
 
2. Yn ystod y cyfarfod trafodwyd y cyllid sydd ar gael i berchnogion eiddo rhestredig. 

Dywedodd y Gweinidog fod Llywodraeth Cymru am ddatgan yn glir bod cyfleoedd 
cyd-fuddsoddi ar gael i berchnogion. Dywedwyd hefyd y byddai perchnogion â 
chynigion cyllido arloesol yn cael derbyniad ffafriol. Allwch chi gadarnhau bod 
perchnogion eiddo rhestredig wedi cael gwybod am hyn? 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 17

Eitem 4.1

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales


Mae grantiau Cadw ar gyfer cynlluniau trwsio adeiladau hanesyddol yn canolbwyntio ar 
helpu i achub adeiladau rhestredig sydd mewn perygl a/neu sbarduno cyfleoedd adfywio a 
sicrhau manteision i gymunedau Cymru. Un o’r ffyrdd o ddarparu’r manteision hyn yw 
datblygu sgiliau a manteisio ar gyfleoedd. Mae unrhyw fuddsoddiad yn seiliedig ar ddull 
partneriaeth, gyda Cadw yn ariannu hyd at 50% o waith sy’n gymwys am grant. Rydym yn 
chwilio am gymeradwyaeth i’n ffynonellau cyllid eraill drwy’n proses ymgeisio ac yn annog 
atebion arloesol a chydweithio. Mae ein meini prawf a’n gofynion wedi’u nodi ar ein gwefan 
a byddwn yn diweddaru hyn i gynnwys gwybodaeth am y cylch cyllid nesaf yn fuan. 
 

3. Allwch chi roi gwybod i ni sut y bydd y £100,000 ar gyfer grantiau sefydlu i 
newyddiadurwyr sydd am ddechrau eu busnesau eu hunain yn y sector hyperleol 
yn cael ei ddyrannu a phwy sy’n gyfrifol am y gyllideb? 

 
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i ddarparu £100,000 yn 2018-19 a £100,000 yn 
2019-20 i gefnogi newyddiadurwyr sy’n ceisio sefydlu eu busnes eu hunain mewn 
newyddion hyperleol. Mae hyn yn ychwanegol at y cymorth cyfredol i fusnesau gan Busnes 
Cymru. Mae’r cyllid wedi dod o bortffolio’r Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi a 
Thrafnidiaeth, a byddwn ni’n ystyried yr opsiynau o ran gweinyddu’r grantiau yn fuan. 
 
Yn gywir 
 

 
Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AC/AM 
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a Chwaraeon  
Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru
Arts Council of Wales

Wednesday 28 November 2018

Bethan Sayed AM
Chair
Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff CF99 1 NA

,~

National Theatre Wales

Thank you for your letter of 22 November on the above. As you say, the artistic decisions
affecting individual arts organisations are matters for the Arts Council, and I'm grateful for
your careful approach in this matter.

We're fully engaged in the current discussions. We maintain regular contact with all our Arts
Portfolio Wales organisations, but we also have the ability, as in this case, to devote more time
if circumstances demand. We also have well-established links with individual artists and part
of our role is to be aware of their issues and concerns.

As you'll have seen from correspondence forwarded to you, those issues are complex and
capable of different interpretation. I tried to reflect some of this in an article published earlier
in the month in "Wales Arts Review". I attach a copy to this letter for your information.

National Theatre Wales' has a particular brief to present innovative and adventurous work that
challenges preconception and provokes debate. This can happen with large-scale public
events (such as the hugely popular "City of the Unexpected") or with the more local and
specific (as "We're Still Here" did in highlighting the impact on a community of changes in the
steel industry). This is brave and difficult work which a National Theatre is ideally placed to
tackle. And it is our job to try and create the overall environment in which bold, high quality
work can flourish.

Plas Bute, Caerdydd CF10 5AL
FfSn: 0845 8734 900
Ffacs: 029 2044 1400
SMS: 07797 800504
Ebost: gwybodaeth@celf.cymru
Gwefan: www.celf.cymru

Bute Place, Cardiff CF10 5AL
Tel: 0845 8734 900
Fax: 029 2044 1400
SMS: 07797 800504
Email: info@arfs.wales
Website: www.ar-ts.wales

-~ Jlrr~
Noddir gan
Lywodreeth Cymru

~~J  ~,
r-/ '~

Sponsored by
Welsh Government

Yn dyfarnu avian /Awarding funds from

~̀ Y LOTERI GENEDLAETHOL
 ̀THE NATIONAL LOTTERY°

Swyddfeydd Lleol/Local Offices:
Caerdydd/Cardiff, Bae Colwyn/Colwyn Bay, Caerfyrddin/Carmarthen
Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig/Registered Charity Number: 1034245

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg, ni add goheb~ d~ g,~rwng y Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome correspondences in Welsh and English, corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay.

Tudalen y pecyn 19

Eitem 4.2



As a national company, National Theatre Wales carries a weight of expectation that isn't
experienced by other theatre producers in Wales. For perfectly sound reasons, everyone will
look to National Theatre Wales to be 'their' company. Not every piece of work produced by
National Theatre Wales succeeds, but much of it does and is deserving of support. Equally,
there are aspects of their work that could be done differently, and we need to listen carefully
to the concerns being voiced by writers and actors.

National Theatre Wales currently faces many demands. It will be honest, respectful debate
that will help achieve a resolution. You note with concern that matters are being played out
so visibly in the public domain. I would agree. This is why we're working with a range of
people, including National Theatre Wales, to facilitate what we hope will be a more
productive consensus. I have met —and continue to meet —all of those involved. These
meetings have been positive and constructive and I sense a real desire to find an enduring
solution. That is what we want to achieve.

You asked for information on two matters:
1. Arts Council funding to National Theatre Wales in 2018/19 is £1,606,405.

2. I would be reluctant at this stage to reveal future plans. The company has exciting ideas
for next year, and they have a major programme announcement planned for January.
As this is a key moment for the company, I wouldn't want to undermine such an
important occasion by revealing plans that are, for the moment, under embargo. I hope
you understand.

Finally, I would welcome an opportunity to meet with you in person to discuss matters
further.

~O~.,J~ S'rv~~~C~{ 
rJ

N, i ems,
Nick Capaldi ~
Chief Executive

Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru
Arts Council of Wales

2

Tudalen y pecyn 20



1 
 

Arts Council of Wales Chief Executive, Nick Capaldi, offers a personal reflection 

on recent criticisms of National Theatre Wales. 

 

Passionate and robust discussion usually strengthens and enlivens the arts, but 

recent criticisms of National Theatre Wales (NTW) point to something 

altogether deeper that requires careful consideration.  As a national company, 

NTW would be the first to accept that scrutiny comes with the territory.  

Everyone’s got an opinion.  But the depth of the criticism expressed in an open 

letter to the National Theatre Chair from some 40 of Wales’ most prominent 

writers clearly hurt.  This has been followed by a letter in a similar tone from 

Welsh actors.  These are all people firmly committed to theatre in Wales.  So 

why does NTW seem to be so at odds with the very people who one would 

normally expect to be amongst the company’s closest supporters? 

 

The writers have a clear list of concerns – about NTW’s programme choice, 

type of theatre, connectedness to Wales and what’s perceived to be a 

reluctance to feature Welsh talent.  Information provided by NTW has sought 

to offer a more rounded view of the company’s output and the debate 

continues.   

 

Of course, there will always be two sides to every story.  Even so, the basis of 

the concerns can’t be ignored and we need to get to the root cause of those 

issues that are causing the greatest discontent.   

 

I won’t repeat the various arguments here – they’ve been thoroughly aired 

elsewhere – but matters came to a head in an open meeting last month in the 

NTW offices. 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



2 
 

I joined NTW board members and staff along with a representative group of 

writers.  Discussion was frank and direct.  All participants in that meeting 

agreed to maintain the confidentiality that the occasion demanded, so it would 

be inappropriate for me to comment on the detail.  This doesn’t mean, 

however, that the Arts Council doesn’t have a view on matters overall. 

 

Until now we’ve kept our counsel.  We know that there are those who’ve 

questioned why, given the continuing debate, the Arts Council of Wales hasn’t 

spoken out before.  Our reasons will seem old fashioned.   

 

We remain stubbornly attached to the principle of the “arm’s length”, where 

funded companies are empowered to pursue their artistic ambitions free from 

the threat of bureaucratic interference.  It would be a sad day indeed if I, or 

anyone at the Arts Council, started dictating the plays that NTW should choose 

or the artists it should work with.  That isn’t to say, of course, that we don’t 

take the closest interest in what’s happening.   As stewards of public funds 

we’re expected to have an opinion on the way that taxpayers’ money is spent 

and a keen interest in public value.  But we start from a position of trust, a 

recognition of NTW’s successes (of which there have been many), and an 

inclination to believe in the company’s ambition to be inclusive and responsive.  

 

In setting out the Arts Council’s view, one has to remember that we fought 

hard to create NTW in the first place.   Our inherent support for NTW is a 

logical reflection of that history.  We had felt for some time that a new 

organisation for English language theatre with an innovative and radical 

temperament would bring much-needed profile and impetus to the wider 

development of the theatre sector.  And so it proved.   

Tudalen y pecyn 22



3 
 

The fillip that NTW gave to theatre in Wales was palpable, and NTW 

productions such as the Port Talbot “Passion” or “Coriolan/us” in the aircraft 

hangar at St Athan remain amongst my most memorable experiences in a 

lifetime of theatre-going.  And the timely production of “We’re Still Here” did 

exactly what NTW is there to do – putting relevant, challenging work at the 

heart of national events. 

 

An attachment to time and place matters.  But the true worth of any arts 

organisation derives from the creativity that drives its vision and the 

collaborators who give shape to its work.  It’s the creative professionals – the 

writers, actors, directors, designers – who imbue that work with character, 

authenticity and relevance.  Because it’s the artist, in all disciplines, addressing 

the world in its hopes and disasters, in its changes and disruption, who 

reinvents cultural expression appropriate for the times. 

 

This, then, was our founding vision for NTW – cultural expression appropriate 

for the times.  This didn’t mean a national theatre that mimicked some fanciful 

imitation of 19th century state-building.  And unencumbered by a building, 

NTW was free to build partnerships where it wanted, across all parts of Wales.   

 

There’s been much discussion about what a ‘national’ company should be and, 

indeed at times, whether they’re needed at all.  For the record, it’s our view 

that healthy, vibrant national organisations are important.  They matter in and 

of themselves, but also for what they signify.  We might regret that it’s so, but 

for many people – especially those outside Wales – the reputation of our 

national organisations is a barometer of the strength and vibrancy of our 

country’s arts.  But as I’ve said before, to be ‘national’ is a privilege, not a right.   

Tudalen y pecyn 23



4 
 

It’s a designation that brings with it a particular obligation to be an exemplar in 

every way:  creating work of national and international significance, but rooted 

unequivocally in the country of its birth; showing leadership in developing the 

arts in Wales; nurturing the partnerships and relationships that will develop 

new artists; building the arts audiences of the future.   

 

Yes, we want our national organisations to achieve the highest artistic standards.  

And we want them to succeed, nationally and internationally.  But we’ve also 

been clear in our advice to the company that it must think carefully about the 

nature of its umbilical relationship with Wales – the tap-root to that native talent 

that gives the company at its best its context and character.  This, I think, is a 

large part of what the current debate is about. 

 

So where are we now? 

 

Nothing that I’ve said here will come as a surprise to NTW – these things have 

been regularly discussed over the years.  We haven’t always agreed, but that’s 

fine.  It’s never good in the arts for relationships to get too cosy.  But I respect 

the energy and commitment that drives the company, and I believe that given 

time, space and support Artistic Director, Kully Thiarai, will set out a compelling 

vision that is bold, thoughtful and engaging.   

 

In the meantime, let’s hang on to the deeply held conviction from all 

concerned that the right answers must be found.  I sense a genuine desire to 

find sensible and achievable solutions.  This is certainly what the Arts Council 

wants.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 24



5 
 

Reflecting on recent events and what I’ve heard, it seems clear to me that 

three matters are central to moving forward as we support the company in 

expressing its core identity and purpose.   

 

First, NTW needs to revisit the question of ‘mix’ – in the rich range of what it 

offers it needs to have 'marquee' events that can attract substantial audiences, 

wherever this work is staged.  And it also needs to have shows with strong 

texts and persuasive narrative arcs, whether newly written or classic texts 

re-appropriated. 

 

Second, and talking of text, it needs to continue the process that it has started – 

rebuilding the relationships at its core with those Welsh writers and creative 

talents who have felt compelled to speak out.  Their criticisms might have been 

trenchantly expressed, but these are serious people who care very deeply about 

NTW and who want desperately to see the company thrive well into the future. 

 

And third, NTW needs to look carefully at its marketing and the care with 

which it nurtures and develops audiences.   The success of the company’s 

large-scale spectaculars such as the Port Talbot “Passion” and “City of the 

Unexpected” speak for themselves.  However (unsurprisingly), not everything 

has been a winner.  A handful of people for a performance, no matter how 

meaningful the engagement, is difficult to justify.  And failures here may simply 

have derived from having too many small shows to market effectively. 

 

None of this implies a withdrawal from the core and exciting mission of NTW to 

open up new possibilities about what theatre can be.  Neither does it mean a 

Tudalen y pecyn 25



6 
 

lessening of the Arts Council’s support for the company.  But there’s more 

talking to be done. 

Trust and confidence need to be mended on all sides.  But get it right, and we 

might soon be able to celebrate afresh what NTW at its best has always been – 

that most vital of creative forces, enlivening our nation’s cultural life through its 

ability to reveal those dimensions of human experience that inspire and excite 

us.  That has to be a prize worth working for. 

 

 

Nick Capaldi 

12 November 2018 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



 

 

 

 

 

Annwyl Bethan 

 

Deiseb P-05-799: Newid y Cwricwlwm Cenedlaethol a dysgu hanes Cymru, a 

hynny o bersbectif Cymreig, yn ein Hysgolion Cynradd, Uwchradd a’r 

Chweched Dosbarth 

 

Mae’r Pwyllgor Deisebau wedi bod yn ystyried y ddeiseb uchod ers mis Chwefror 

2018. 

 

Fe wnaethon ystyried y ddeiseb yn fwyaf diweddar yn ein cyfarfod ar 13 Tachwedd 

pan fuom yn trafod gohebiaeth ddiweddar gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros 

Addysg, yn ogystal â’r cyhoeddiad diweddar fod y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg 

a Chyfathrebu yn bwriadu cynnal ymchwiliad i ‘Addysgu hanes, diwylliant a 

threftadaeth Cymru’ yn y dyfodol agos.  

 

Yng ngoleuni hyn, cytunodd yr Aelodau y dylwn ysgrifennu atoch i ddarparu’r 

dystiolaeth a gasglwyd ar y ddeiseb hyd yma fel y gall lywio’r gwaith hwn. Mae 

amlinelliad byr o hyn yn dilyn: 

 

• Gohebiaeth a dderbyniwyd gan y deisebydd, Dr Elin Jones a Llywodraeth 

Cymru: 

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=20931&Opt

=3h 

 

• Cynhaliwyd sesiwn dystiolaeth gyda’r deisebydd, Elfed Wyn Jones, a’r Dr Elin 

Jones ar 15 Mai 2018: 

http://cofnod.cynulliad.cymru/Meeting/4756#A43429   

 

Bethan Sayed AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Tŷ Hywel 

Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA                                                                           

 

                                                                                           29 Tachwedd 2018 

Tudalen y pecyn 27

Eitem 4.3

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=20931&Opt=3
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=20931&Opt=3
http://cofnod.cynulliad.cymru/Meeting/4756#A43429


 

• Cynhaliwyd sesiwn dystiolaeth gydag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg 

ar 17 Gorffennaf 2018: 

http://cofnod.cynulliad.cymru/Committee/4760#A44426  

 

• Yn fwyaf diweddar, gofynnodd y Pwyllgor am restr o’r ysgolion sy’n 

gweithio ar ddatblygu Maes Dysgu a Phrofiad y Dyniaethau ac fe’i cafodd: 

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s80511/24.10.18%20G

ohebiaeth%20-

%20Ysgrifennydd%20y%20Cabinet%20dros%20Addysg%20at%20y%20Ca

deirydd%20Atodiad.pdf  

 

 

Rwy’n gobeithio y bydd y wybodaeth hon o gymorth i chi gyda datblygiad eich 

ymchwiliad. I aros y gwaith craffu manwl y mae eich Pwyllgor yn bwriadu ei gynnal 

ar y mater hwn, mae’r Aelodau hefyd wedi cytuno i gau’r ddeiseb yn awr. 

 

Os hoffech ragor o wybodaeth am unrhyw agwedd ar y gwaith a wneir gan y 

Pwyllgor Deisebau, mae croeso i chi gysylltu â mi neu â’r tîm clercio.   

 

Yn gywir 

 

 

 

David J Rowlands AC 

Cadeirydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 28

http://cofnod.cynulliad.cymru/Committee/4760#A44426
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s80511/24.10.18%20Gohebiaeth%20-%20Ysgrifennydd%20y%20Cabinet%20dros%20Addysg%20at%20y%20Cadeirydd%20Atodiad.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s80511/24.10.18%20Gohebiaeth%20-%20Ysgrifennydd%20y%20Cabinet%20dros%20Addysg%20at%20y%20Cadeirydd%20Atodiad.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s80511/24.10.18%20Gohebiaeth%20-%20Ysgrifennydd%20y%20Cabinet%20dros%20Addysg%20at%20y%20Cadeirydd%20Atodiad.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s80511/24.10.18%20Gohebiaeth%20-%20Ysgrifennydd%20y%20Cabinet%20dros%20Addysg%20at%20y%20Cadeirydd%20Atodiad.pdf

	Agenda
	2 Craffu Blynyddol ar Lyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru
	3 Craffu ar Gyngor Llyfrau Cymru
	4.1 Craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2019-20: Gwybodaeth bellach gan y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a Chwaraeon
	4.2 Ateb gan Gyngor Celfyddydau Cymru: National Theatre Wales
	Bethan Sayed AM - 281118
	NTW - 12112018

	4.3 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau: Newid y Cwricwlwm Cenedlaethol a dysgu hanes Cymru, a hynny o bersbectif Cymreig, yn ein Hysgolion Cynradd, Uwchradd a’r Chweched Dosbarth

